6[ (@aso Q/Zaiuraz Cgas @om[)any

61 (@aso, gexas

POST OFFICE BOXIYIK E}O
I\/Iay 22’ 1961 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 9

¥Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservetion Commission
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On May 18, 1961, we submitted a Notice Of Gas Connection,
Form 23-55, reporting a gas connection on May 1, 1961 and first
delivery on May 15, 1961 of the Mudge #18, located ¢ 15-31-11.

Our measurement department has examinéd the chart and
determined that the well did not produce a measureable amount of
gas. Therefore, the connection notice should be considered void.

Very truly yours,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS CCMPANY

Vligina: Signed By W.in. Docrers
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Chief Dispatcher
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B. D. Adams
Delni~-Taylor 0Oil Corporation - Dallas and Farmington
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